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Dean John C. Hendee 
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TL~~~ 
Sciences H~ ~ ~~['of~ 

: ~ w;~~ r;; 1'1o;zu ~ ~M. 
~~rt.._~, ' 
~.q, lh.~ ,;,.i:t.~ ~ Dear John: 

~-~~ 
Thanks for your April 13 letter .concerning the Symposium and the wilderness 

c.c.. ~ r~ 
intern concept. 

I'm agreeable to putting up $1,800 (half the cost) this season assuming the 
Payette National Forest is also in a position to do so. If Dave Alexander 
confirms that they can handle half, our next step would be to develop an 
agreement that meets our fiscal requirements and lays out our mutual 
expectations. 

As soon as I hear £ran Dave, and assuming his answer is affirmative, I'll ask 
Ken Wotring to work with your representative to draft the agreement. Does 
this sound okay? 

Sincerely, 

Forest Supervisor 

Caring for the Land and Serving People 
FS-6200-28b(3/92) 
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